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 AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER   

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  DHB Management & State Plan E-mail Subscribers 

 

FROM:  Betty J. Staton, State Plan Amendment Manager  

 

SUBJECT: Update to State Plan for Health Benefits (296) 

  

DATE:  October 4, 2019 

 

The following changes were made in the NC Medicaid State Plan Manual.  You may view the Plan on 

DHB’s website at https://medicaid.ncdhhs.gov/notices/medicaid-state-plan-public-notices.  

 

SPA 19-0008 (Community Support Team Service). This State Plan Amendment was submitted for the 

purpose of allowing Medicaid to change the State Maximum Allowable rate for Community Support 

Team services due to a change in the service definition.  It is designed to provide direct support to adults 

with disabilities needing long term services and supports who are transitioning into supportive housing 

specifically those who are transitioning from an institutional setting or their current housing is unstable. 

 

 

 

 

 

OLD PAGE(S):   Attachment 3.1-A.1, pages 15a.6; 15a.6a 

 Attachment 4 19-B, Section 13, page 18 

   

 

NEW PAGE(S): Attachment 3.1-A.1, pages 15a.6; 15a.6a 

 Attachment 4 19-B, Section 13, page 18 
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